
From: Sally Jackson

From: Sally Jackson <Jackson.Sally@abc.net.au>
Sent: Sunday, August 27, 2023 12:37 PM
To: Ross, David <rossd@theaustralian.com.au>
Cc: Nick Leys <Leys.Nick@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Media - Stan Grant
 
Hi
David.   We
have no comment. 
 

From: Ross, David <rossd@theaustralian.com.au>
Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2023 8:00 AM
To: Nick Leys <Leys.Nick@abc.net.au>; Sally Jackson <Jackson.Sally@abc.net.au>
Subject: Media - Stan Grant
 
Hi Nick, Sally

David Ross from The Australian. I'm writing a piece for media that's looking at the

I'm seeking a response from the ABC for this story. 

Please let me know if there's anything further you wish you say. Happy to discuss. 

Deadline - Sunday 1230pm. 

Regards,
David Ross

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery
of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather,
you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail.
Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending
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company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer
virus or other defect.




